

From: Eugene Volokh <volokh@stanford.edu>
Sent: Sunday, August 2, 2026 4:30 PM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: **RE: AGAIN -- Your July 11th Volokh Conspiracy blog in Reason.com "Lawsuit Against Media for Keeping People 'Clueless' Thrown Out"**

I think that my post, which excerpted the court's opinion, is fine as is. Perhaps I'm mistaken in this, but that's my editorial judgment, and I'm going to stick with it.

If you want to occupy your time forwarding your e-mail to other people, you are of course free to do that. I doubt that they will be particularly interested, but that's your call.

Eugene Volokh

From: elena@judgewatch.org <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Sunday, August 2, 2026 1:31 PM
To: Eugene Volokh <volokh@stanford.edu>
Subject: AGAIN -- Your July 11th Volokh Conspiracy blog in Reason.com "Lawsuit Against Media for Keeping People 'Clueless' Thrown Out"

TO: [Hoover Institution Senior Fellow Eugene Volokh/Stanford University](#)

I have received no response from you to my below July 28th e-mail, requesting and requiring your prompt response. If you are not planning to respond, please do not delay in so-stating and the reason why.

TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE, as it has been since I first contacted you about federal lawsuit [last November](#). If I do not hear from you by Wednesday, August 5th, I will, **for starters**, forward this e-mail with the below July 28th e-mail, to [Reason.com](#), which features your [Volokh Conspiracy blog](#) among its top panel links and on its menu, and to [the relevant scholars of constitutional law, the First Amendment, and federal practice who the blog lists](#) as writing their own entries for the blog.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org

From: elena@judgewatch.org <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2026 1:56 PM
To: 'volokh@stanford.edu' <volokh@stanford.edu>

Subject: Your July 11th Volokh Conspiracy blog in Reason.com "Lawsuit Against Media for Keeping People 'Clueless' Thrown Out"

TO: [Hoover Institution Senior Fellow Eugene Volokh/Stanford University](#)

Please advise as to how you became aware of Judge Kenneth Karas' Friday, July 10th decision dismissing *Center for Judicial Accountability, et al. v. Legislative Correspondence Association, et al.* – the subject of your Saturday, July 11th Volokh Conspiracy blog, "[Lawsuit Against Media for Keeping People 'Clueless' Thrown Out](#)" in [Reason.com](#) – and why your blog, which posts and extensively quotes the decision, does not reveal your knowledge of the lawsuit record, most importantly, plaintiffs' [October 29, 2025 verified amended complaint](#) and their [December 19, 2025 affidavit demonstrating subject matter jurisdiction](#), from which the decision's fraudulence would have been IMMEDIATELY obvious to you.

Indeed, before writing your blog, did you not check the lawsuit's electronic docket, which you had first examined [back in November, after I contacted you about the lawsuit](#). Were you unaware from the docket, with its posting, three times, of plaintiffs' [July 1st letter to Judge Karas](#), two times reproducing its text in its entirety, of their intention to file, at the Second Circuit Court of Appeals, a July 10th petition for a writ of mandamus against him – and the reason? Did you not inquire of your sources whether we had done so – and did they tell you that we had and had furnished the [July 10th verified petition for a writ of mandamus](#) to him, both electronically and by hard copy, hours before his July 10th decision?

And why, upon being alerted to the decision, did you not call or e-mail me about it for comment? Did you not want to hear, directly, the truth that presumably you already knew, but were not willing to report?

So that you can belatedly discharge your duty to inform your Volokh Conspiracy blog readers of the truth – as, for instance, the three readers who posted besmirching comments about me and CJA, based on your July 11th blog – here's what has been unfolding since, not yet all posted on the electronic docket before Judge Karas, but accessible from [CJA's webpage for the lawsuit](#), to which I long ago alerted you:

[CJA's July 13, 2026 letter to Judge Karas](#)

"Responding to the Court's July 10, 2026 Order of Dismissal"

**[Second Circuit's Notice to Judge Karas of
Verified Petition for Writ of Mandamus](#)**

**[CJA's July 24, 2026 Motion to Vacate the July 10, 2026 Order of Dismissal
Pursuant to Fed.R.Civ.P. 60\(b\)\(4\),\(3\), & \(6\)](#)**

[CJA's July 27, 2026 letter to Karas](#)

"Who Will Be Determining Plaintiffs' Rule 60(b) Vacatur Motion?"

Please advise, without delay, as to the foregoing, including when you will be interviewing me for a follow-up/update to "[Lawsuit Against Media for Keeping People 'Clueless' Thrown Out](#)" — and the date by which you will be posting it on your Volokh Conspiracy blog.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org